David Monroe Cow &

From: Ryan Torres

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 6:12 PM
To: David Monroe

Subject: RE: Data Domain quote request

David

Sorry im trying for you, but when you folks already have a vendor of choice for this project it gets difficult to get
a third quote config from the MFG. | will call them and see if | can expedite a quote. Thanks Ryan

Ryan Torres | Account Manager | CDWG State and Local SE | www.cdwg.com
P. 877.500.3403 | F. 312.705.8686 : ryantor@cdwg.com

From: David Monroe |mailto:dmonroe@keﬂestcigg.com|
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 5:09 PM

To: Ryan Torres
Subject: Re: Data Domain quote request

Ryan,
We are running out of time on getting this project to our County Commissioners (deadling 9/19/2012). Are you
going to be able to provide us a price estimate for this project?

Thank you,

Dave Monroe

On Mon, Sep 10, 2012 at 9:33 AM, Ryan Torres <ryantor{@cdwg.com> wrote:

David

Soon as EMC gets me the pricing for you folks, I can have it over. They should send it today. Thanks
Ryan

Ryan Torres | Account Manager | CDWG State and Local SE | www.cdwg.com

P. 877.500.3403 | F. 312.705.8686 | ryantor@cdwg.com




From: David Monroe [mailto:dmonroe@keywestcity.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 7:35 AM

To: Ryan Torres

Subject: Data Domain quote request

Ryan,

Good morning Ryan, I am following up on our phone conversation from last week. Just checking to see when
we can get a quote from you on the Data Domain solution.

Thank you,

David Monroe
Network Administrator
City of Key West

Voice: 305-809-3929

David Monroe
Network Administrator
City of Key West

Voice: (305) 809-3929
Fax: (305) 809-3948



